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From: Meyers, Robert (COE)

Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2010 2:36 PM
To: Edmonson, Audrey M. (DIST3)
Subject: Ethics Question

Meyers, Robert (COE) ——WQ \O- (.(0

Dear Commissioner Edmonson:

This is to follow-up on the conversation we had yesterday regarding an item on the January 14" agenda of the
Health, Public Safety and Intergovernmental Committee. The Item, 2A, is a resolution supporting the legislative
initiatives of the Miami-Dade Public Schools for the 2010 session of the Florida Legislature. As an employee of
the Miami-Dade Public Schools, you wish to know whether you have a conflict as a county commissioner
preventing you from co-sponsoring the item. The resolution under consideration is a package of legislative
initiatives and any personal benefit to you as an employee of the school system would be remote and indirect.
Therefore, no conflict of interest exists that would prohibit you from co-sponsoring this resoiution.

If you have any questions, feel free to contact me at your convenience.
Sincersly,

Robert Meyers, Executive Director
Miami-Dade Commission on Ethics and Public Trust
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